
Monadnock Regional School District & SAU #93 
School Board Agenda 

September 3, 2024 
                 In-Person  MRMHS Library 7:00 pm 

               ZOOM 
Meeting ID: 86599124356  Passcode: 027457   Phone: (US) +1 360-209-5623 

The public is encouraged to attend MRSD Board meetings.  
 Comments are welcome during the ‘Public Comments’ portions of the agenda.  

 

“We collaborate not just to teach, but also to engage and educate every student in our district in an 
environment that is challenging, caring, and safe, while fostering lifelong learning.” 

 
1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 7:00 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS (15 minutes) 
3. #celebrateMRSD 

a. Homecoming Plans 
4. MATTERS FOR INFORMATION & DISCUSSION 

a. Standing agenda:  Student Government Report 
b. Standing agenda: Superintendent Goals Update 

i. Elementary Renovations 
c. Standing agenda:  Board Meeting Calendar & Goals Update 
d. CCC Update 
e. School Resource Officer (Status Update) 
f. Staffing Update 

5. MATTERS THAT REQUIRE BOARD ACTION 
a. * NHSBA Resolutions: 

i. To support legislation that limits an employer’s ability to contact or schedule students to work during 
school hours 

b. * Guardrails for Proposed Budget 
c. * Approve the Consent Agenda 

i. August 20th, 2024 Minutes 
ii. Manifest 

iii. Budget Transfer(s), if any 
6. SETTING NEXT MEETING’S AGENDA 
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS (15 minutes) 
8. NON-PUBLIC SESSIONS under RSA 91-A:3. II 

a. Additional non-public sessions, TBD as required 
9. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
*Indicates an item requiring action.  The order of the agenda is subject to change. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://mrsd-org.zoom.us/j/86599124356?pwd%3DXlvhR97OzgWBOGTWUbmPbtSGV8T5ss.1&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1725377907961922&usg=AOvVaw2zpfxRl45LiiJ69_L248PB


SINGLE DISTRICT SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS 

RSA 94-C:3 – Single District School Administrative Units; Exemption. Single district school administrative units shall be considered 
the same as a single school district and shall be exempt from meeting the requirements of this chapter, except that they shall provide 
superintendent services pursuant to RSA 194-C:4 

NONPUBLIC SESSIONS 

RSA 91-A:3– II. Only the following matters shall be considered or acted upon in nonpublic session: 

(a) The dismissal, promotion, or compensation of any public employee or the disciplining of such employee, or the investigation of 
any charges against him or her, unless the employee affected (1) has a right to a meeting and (2) requests that the meeting be open, in 
which case the request shall be granted. 

(b) The hiring of any person as a public employee. 

(c) Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely adversely affect the reputation of any person, other than a member of the 
public body itself, unless such person requests an open meeting. 

(d) Consideration of the acquisition, sale, or lease of real or personal property which, if discussed in public, would likely benefit a 
party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the general community. 

(e) Consideration or negotiation of pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing or filed by or against the 
public body or any subdivision thereof, or by or against any member thereof because of his or her membership in such public body, 
until the claim or litigation has been fully adjudicated or otherwise settled. 

(i) Consideration of matters relating to the preparation for and the carrying out of emergency functions, including training to carry 
out such functions, developed by local or state safety officials that are directly intended to thwart a deliberate act that is intended to 
result in widespread or severe damage to property or widespread injury or loss of life. 

(j) Consideration of confidential, commercial, or financial information that is exempt from public disclosure under RSA 91-A:5, 
IV in an adjudicative proceeding pursuant to RSA 541 or RSA 541-A. 

(k) Consideration by a school board of entering into a student or pupil tuition contract authorized by RSA 194 or RSA 195-A, 

(l) Consideration of legal advice provided by legal counsel, either in writing or orally, to one or more members of the public body, 
even where legal counsel is not present. 

CALENDAR OF UPCOMING MRSD MEETINGS:   
 
9/3/2024 Community Relations Committee 6:00 pm  SAU Conference Room 
9/3/2024 MRSD/SAU 93 School Board  7:00 pm  MRMHS Library 
9/10/2024 Policy Committee   7:00 pm  SAU Conference Room 
9/11/2024 Finance & Facilities Committee 6:30 pm  SAU Conference Room 
9/12/2024 Education Committee   4:30 pm  Wilcox Conference Center 
9/17/2024 MRSD/SAU 93 School Board  7:00 pm  MRMHS Library 
9/24/2024 Budget Committee   7:00 pm  MRMHS Library 
9/25/2024 Education Committee   6:00 pm  SAU Conference Room 
 
 
Meetings will be in person for all Board & Committee Members. The public is encouraged & welcome to attend either in 
person or through Zoom. Public comments are welcome in person during the ‘Public Comments’ portions of the agenda.   
 
** Please note: All Committee Meeting dates, times, and locations are posted in the SAU 93 Reception Lobby, on the MRSD 
website calendar, and in the schools and towns of MRSD. In the event of a snow day, the school board meeting will be planned 
for the following school day.** 



1 

             Monadnock Regional School District (MRSD) 
     School Board Meeting Minutes 

                                             August 20, 2024 (Not Yet Approved) 
                            Monadnock Regional Middle/High School, Swanzey, NH 
 
 
School Board Members Present: Scott Peters, Edmond LaPlante, Lisa Steadman, Cheryl 
McDaniel-Thomas via Zoom, Betty Tatro, Eric Stanley, Dan LeClair, Kristen Noonan and Jeff 
Cesaitis via Zoom. Absent:  Hannah Blood, Brian Bohannon, Gine Carraro and Jennifer 
Strimbeck. 
 
Administration Present: J. Rathbun, Superintendent, J. Morin, Business Administrator and L. 
Spencer, Assistant Superintendent.  
 
1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER at 7:00 PM: S. Peters called the meeting to order. 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no Public Comments. 
3. #celebrateMRSD  

a. Welcome/Meet Greg Pickering - Principal of MRMHS:  G. Pickering, the new 
MRMS Principal, attended the Board Meeting and introduced himself. He is happy to be in the 
Monadnock School District.  

b. ESY & Beyond the Bell Wrap-up & Back to School: J. Rathbun would like to 
celebrate ESY and Beyond the Bell. Both programs went well. Beyond the Bell had over 300 
students in attendance. He would like to thank all of the staff in the programs and the building 
staff as well. J. Rathbun commented that the National Guard brought a helicopter to the Swanzey 
and Troy Programs. The kids as well as the adults loved it. Today the whole staff came back to 
school. The staff was welcomed back and participated in the annual Suicide Awareness Drill. 
The Board Members will be receiving the same tee shirt the staff received which had the mascot 
of each school on it. There will be monthly competition with the staff that will focus on the 
students. The next challenge is Homecoming and trying to get people to attend and help. S. 
Peters mentioned that 2 staff members of the District wrote a book which is now available.  
            c. District Website Updates: The District website has a new look thanks to C. Czifrik 
and L. Sutton.   
4. MATTERS FOR INFORMATION & DISCUSSION  

a. Standing agenda: Student Government Report: There is no Student Government 
report tonight.   

b. Standing agenda: Superintendent Goals Update:  
           i. Employee Evaluation Process: L. Spencer and L. Stevens will be meeting to 

start the evaluation overhaul. The administration met for goal setting with special measurable 
goals. They will be meeting to check on the goals and the Board can be informed without 
crossing the line.  

  
            ii. Mt. Caesar Back to School / Community Communication: At the next 

meeting the Board would like to invite K. Barker the architect of the Elementary School 



2 

Renovation Project and A. Day, the Project Manager for an end of the summer update. J. 
Rathbun explained that the footings have been poured and the steel is coming. The new parking 
lot is done. MTC drop off and pick up of students has changed during construction. M. Suarez 
has sent out 3 or 4 notifications to the parents to make them aware of the change. The Emerson 
Project is set to begin in early September, the fencing should be put up soon. Gilsum and Troy 
projects are in the design phase.   

c. Standing agenda: Board Meeting Calendar & Goals Update  
            i. Finance/Facilities - Update on Compensation Study: B. Tatro reported that 

the committee is working on a salary comparison for the unaffiliated staff with other districts. 
We are in need of more information that the committee has not received yet. The MTC project is 
moving along with the playground complete and the paving done. S. Peters commented that the 
committee had hoped to have the comparison information collected and ready for the budget.   

            ii. Education - Update on Cell Phone Policy: H. Blood, S. Peters and G. Carraro 
met with the Behavior Committee for about 2 hours regarding the cell phone policy in schools. 
The committee will be meeting on August 28, 2024 at 4:30 PM to work on the policies. There is 
no expectation to put in a new policy. The Behavior Committee said there may be a new policy 
after December break. E. LaPlante explained the responses that he had received. S. Peters 
commented that community outreach needs to be done. There are many more steps to go. This 
policy has to be for both kids and adults.   
             d. Education Report: J. Rathbun presented Data from the IREADY and the SAT 
results. He explained that Math is split by grade. It is stronger in the younger grades. Cutler and 
Gilsum had growth. The teachers have been working hard as well as at MTC. The 7th and 8th 
grades did not report out due to the timing of the test. Overall in Reading in IREADY the 
students are moving in the right direction. There was a big jump in the younger grades. The 7th 
graders made a great jump. Cutler, Gilsum and MTC stand out and everyone did a great job. The 
District is in a good place with the elementary schools. The Special Education students are 
included in the data but have their accommodations. The SAT results had dipped in all areas. The 
next step is for the administration to review and look into the results. The District lost a lot of 
high-end scores. Some of the colleges do not require SAT. Parents can also opt their students 
out. There are students who will go to the military and trade schools and they do not care about 
the SAT test. Now that it is a State Test it is just another day. We are always above the National 
Level and did really well in writing. The AP scores show a different result. J. Rathbun explained 
the results and said that the students are not forced into taking an AP class. It is not the right 
choice for all students.  
   
L. Spencer has come up with a list of what the District will be focusing on this year. The staff 
will be receiving training for the new Math Program, Illustrative Math. There are 14 new 
teachers and 4 veterans that will receive 2 days of training. Ninety-Five Percent-Literacy 
Program will be rolled out with 4 days of training in September. The Academic Leaders will be 
meeting to focus on a number of goals including empowering teachers to make change. IREADY 
Training will take place in September for the administration. She will be preparing a Monthly 
Newsletter from her office to connect the schools with the SAU. The Evaluation Committee will 



3 

be meeting throughout the year. There is a Marzano High Reliability training coming up for staff 
in November. She is also thinking of presenting a Podcast with monthly themes such as the 
Homecoming and the Construction Project to name a few.  

e. Annual Review of Student Handbooks: The Board received a copy of the Student 
Handbook. This is for Board information only.   
5. MATTERS THAT REQUIRE BOARD ACTION  

a. * Policies for Immediate Approval  
             i. Motion to Waive 1st Read for policies AC, AC-R (2), ACA, and ACAC: 

MOTION: L. Steadman MOVED to waive the first read on Policy AC, AC-R (2), ACA and 
ACAC. SECOND: B. Tatro. VOTE: 9.829/0/0/3.171. Motion passes.  

ii. Motion to adopt new and modified policies  
1. AC - Non-Discrimination, Equal Opportunity Employment and 
District Anti-Discrimination Plan  
2. AC-R - Nondiscrimination: Title IX Grievances  
3. ACA- Discrimination & Harassment Grievance Procedure 

                                    4. ACAC- Title IX Sexual Harassment Policy and Grievance Process: 
MOTION: K. Noonan MOVED to adopt new and modified policies AC, AC-R (2), 
ACA and ACAC as presented by the Policy Committee. SECOND: L. Steadman. 
DISCUSSION: K. Noonan explained that these policies were in a Special Bulletin from 
the NHSBA and they would recommend that the Board accept the policies without a 2nd 
read. There are minor edits to the policies and different links to our website. We do need 
administrative help and the change would only be clerical. VOTE: 9.829/0/0/3.171. 
Motion passes.   

  a. * Policies 2nd Read  
  i.   JHBB: Attendance Monitoring/Accounting  
  ii.  JICE-R: Student Publications  
  iii. JIHC: Use of Metal Detectors  
  iv. JLIA: Supervision of Students  
  v.  EBB: School Safety  
  vi. JLIF: Receipt and Use of Sex Offender Registry Information  

              vii.EG: Creation of Communication Plans: MOTION: L. Steadman MOVED 
to adopt all policies as presented. SECOND: B. Tatro. VOTE: 9.829/0/0/3.171. Motion passes.  

 
             viii. Approval of SEALED July 16, 2024 Non-Public Meeting Minutes: 

MOTION: L. Steadman MOVED to approve the Sealed July 16, 2024 Non-Public Meeting 
Minutes as presented. SECOND: K.Noonan. VOTE: 6.482/0/0/3.347. Motion passes. (C. 
McDaniel-Thomas and J. Cesaitis not included in the vote.) 

b. * Approve the Consent Agenda 
 i. July 16th, 2024 Minutes  

             ii. Manifest: MOTION: B. Tatro MOVED to accept the consent agenda which 
included the July 16, 2024 School Board Meeting Minutes, the manifest for FY24 in the amount 
of $785,711.24 and the manifest for FY25 in the amount of $1,838,491.47. SECOND: L. 



4 

Steadman. VOTE: 8.697/0/1.132/3.171. Motion passes.  
 iii. Special Education Expendable Trust Withdrawal Authorization: J. Morin 

explained that the auditors came last week and she was waiting for the final number to withdraw 
from the Special Education Expendable Trust. The final number to withdraw from the Trust is 
$86,294.00. MOTION: L. Steadman MOVED to withdraw up to $86,294.00 from the Special 
Education Expendable Trust to account for FY24 negative end of the year balance. SECOND: 
B. Tatro. DISCUSSION: It was commented that J. Rathbun and J. Morin did a lot of work to get 
the number reduced. The deficit would have been a lot larger. J. Rathbun explained that it is 
appropriate to withdraw from the Special Education Expendable Trust because the negative was 
due to the Special Education expenses. VOTE: 9.829/0/0/3.171. Motion passes. J. Morin 
explained that the Board voted to retain funds last year but would not recommend doing it this 
year. MOTION: L. Steadman MOVED to retain $0.00 from the FY24 Unexpended Fund 
Balance. SECOND: K. Noonan. VOTE: 9.829/0/0/3.171. Motion passes.  

 
6. SETTING NEXT MEETING’S AGENDA: 

a. Loss of SRO 
b. Staffing Update 
c. CCC Update 
d. Homecoming 
e. Building Project Update 

  
7. SUPERINTENDENT’S CLUB: J. Rathbun informed the Board that they are working on the 
RSVPs for the evening mixer hour with soft drinks and appetizers for the members of the club, 
parents, administration and staff. It would be nice to have Board Members attend maybe one 
from each town. The event will be on September 17.  
 
J. Morin asked the Board Members to please fill out the Annual Finance Audit. She has only 
received 5 responses.  
   
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS: E. Stanley is very excited with the plans proposed by J. Rathbun 
under Celebrate MRSD which will get the kids and the teachers involved.  
 
9. MOTION TO ADJOURN: MOTION: K. Noonan MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 
PM. SECOND: B. Tatro. VOTE: 9.829/0/0/3.171. Motion passes.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Laura L. Aivaliotis 

 Recording Secretary    VOTING KEY:Yes/No/Abstain/Absent 
 



September 3, 2024 School Board Meeting
Budget Transfer

Budget Transfer

1. Requested by: Janel Morin, Business Administrator

FROM: 01.1100.51100.04.00000 Emerson Regular Instruction Sal $34,500.00
01.1100.52110.04.00000 Emerson Reg Inst Health Ins $12,000.00
01.1125.52110.04.00000 Emerson Reading Imp Health Ins $20,500.00

TO: 01.1100.51100.01.00000 Mt C Regular Inst Salary $53,000.00
01.1100.52110.01.00000 Mt C Regular Inst Health $14,000.00

◆ Amount: $67,000
◆ Reason: Transfer funds to Mt C Regular Instruction from Emerson to correct

budget reduction that was made in January.


	September 3 2024 School Board Agenda
	August 20 2024 Board
	Budget Transfer 09_03_2024

